
 

Your questions / queries on food license under FSSAI 
invited 

IIA members, 

As you are aware the time period given under FSSAI for renewal/conversion of food license was to expire 
on 4th Aug,2012 but has been extended by another six months. However, informally we are told that 
there still exists confusion /lack of clarity on several issues related to food licensing among IIA member 
units. 

I have taken up the issue with the Designated Officer for Central Licensing In Uttar Pradesh, Ms. Manisha 
Narayan, who has expressed her willingness to clarify the questions/queries of the members.  

We therefore invite the questions and queries from IIA Members related to the topic urgently latest by 
19th August 2012. We will try getting these queries resolved through e‐mails initially and then compile 
these and publish as FAQs in IIA News Letter. In case we have large number of questions/queries of our 
members we can also organize a workshop with licensing authorities at our head Office in Lucknow. 

Best Regards, 

Chetan Dieo Bhalla 
Co‐ Chairman, Food processing Working Group  
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